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-7 3 AT RA= yeur

imachal Pradesh Forest Department
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba
Ph. 01899-225839, 222237
E-mail : head-forcircha-hp@hp.gov.in

From: Conservator of Forests ToN Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
Chamba O/O Pr.CCF H.P. Shimla.
Subject: Diversion of 1.5298 ha. of forest land in favour of HP Education

Department, Directorate of Higher Education, Lalpani Shimla, HP for
setting up of Govt. Degree College Sihunta within the jurisdiction of
Dalhousie Forest Division.

Memorandum: -

Kindly refer to your Gol, MOEF&CC, Sub-Office Shimla, Regional
Office Chandigarh, office letter No. 8B/HP/09/30/2017/ 60227/2023 dated
19.12.2023 on the subject cited above.

2. In this connection, it is submitted that the requisite certificate issued
by the Deputy Commissioner Chamba regarding no other land or NFL (Non-Forest
land) is available in the area for the construction of Sihunta Degree College has been
uploaded by the User Agency in Online Part-I against addition information on

PARIVESH Portal.

This is submitted for favor of your information and necessary action
please.
Signed by
Abhilash Damodaran
Date: 11-01-2024 15:35:08

Conservator of Forests,
Chamba Forest Circle,

Chamba

Copy to DFO Dalhousie with reference to his office memo no. 8525 dated
10.01.2024 for information.
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